

WARNING FOR WOMEN WHO ARE ABLE TO BECOME PREGNANT

- This medicine can seriously harm an unborn child.
- Always use highly effective contraception during your treatment with Topamax.
- If you become pregnant, talk to your doctor straight away.
- If you have epilepsy, do not stop taking this medicine unless your doctor tells you to.

Please read the Package Leaflet, Patient Guide and Patient Card for further information EM-150216 | Date of Approval: May 2024